

JHS PTO MINUTES

April 3, 2023

Members Present: Chelsey Tanke, Staci Randall, Carin Birt, Karmen Gano

Meeting called to order at 10:02 am by Chelsey Tanke.

Principal's Report: Ryan Woods- Not available due to staff interviews.

Secretary's Report: Staci- Minutes from February were approved unanimously.

Treasurer's Report: Carin- We keep getting more income than expected. The Spirit Wear deposit in March from the Senior Sale was \$1052 but not on the Report. Spirit Wear budget met for the year. \$61.28 deposits from employer contributions. Staff Appreciation expense from the spring conference meal. Ending bank balance in March was \$20,088.76. Grants have not been paid yet. Jensen's skeleton cost less than grant approved; she may spend grant money on other instructional materials. JHS has bought most of grant items. Report was approved unanimously with the addition of Spirit Wear income.

Committee Reports:

Staff Appreciation:

- Monthly Treats- Chelsey- In March, we left chips and chocolate for the staff. Will do treats for April but not May.
- Spring Conference Meal- Texas Roadhouse donated meat and buns. The meal went well. Thanks to Denice again for organizing.
- Staff Appreciation Week- Chelsey- Starts May 8. Lisa Meek will also help. Student Council is doing a food truck for staff on Thursday so we won't do anything that day.
 - Monday- breakfast- maybe yogurt bar, maybe cinnamon rolls from Nutrition Department
 - Tuesday- taco or nacho bar
 - Wednesday- trail mix bar
 - Friday- maybe soup and baguettes

Hopefully we can serve in just 3 areas this year- main office plus 2 DBAs.

Last Day of school:

We have Totally Rolled ice cream truck coming. Teachers have meetings until 1:30. Kitchen staff and custodians can start at 1:00. Liz says we may need to help with the flow and letting her know when to call out the next group (going out by department). We'll pay for small size- \$6 per person. Will have to see if Mr. Woods wants to use the balance of his Principal Discretionary funds toward this.

Spring Apparel Sale:

Link isn't ready yet- hoping for shorts and maybe windbreakers. Going out soon.

Social Media:

Karmen will do Facebook next year and will get in touch with Tracy Walker for the transition.

New Business:

Slate of officers for next year:

Co-Presidents: Chelsey Tanke and Karmen Gano

Secretary: Cary Moorman

Treasurer: Staci Randall

Election will be next month at May meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:35 am. Next meeting is May 11, 2023 at 12 pm.